From: Gungle, Ashley

To: Hofreiter. Larry; Boparai. Poonam; Beddow, Donna; Pine, James; Bennett, Jim; Vidales. Rene A.
Cc: Sinsay, Edwin M; Ramaiya, Jarrett; Hingtgen, Robert J

Subject: Rugged Solar (PDS2012-3300-12-007)

Date: Monday, April 22, 2013 1:13:54 PM

A resubmittal was received for the Rugged Solar project (PDS2012-3300-12-007) and you have been
assigned a task to review the project.

All of the technical studies (in pdf and word format) as well as the plot plans/grading plans can be
found in the following folder: S:\temp\Ashley Gungle\SOITEC SOLAR DEVELOPMENT\RUGGED

SOLAR. Also attached is a copy of the project issue checklist with the applicant’s responses.

You should have received the following documents for review:

STUDY/ DOCUMENT STAFF ASSIGNED
Visual Larry Hofreiter
Air Quality Poonam Boparai
Biology Ashley Gungle
Climate Change Poonam Boparai
Cultural Donna Beddow

Cultural (Confidential Appendix) Donna Beddow

Fire Protection Plan James Pine

Groundwater Investigation Jim Bennett
Well Test Plan Jim Bennett
Land Development (Plot Plan) Rene Vidales

All of the specialist tasks are due on 5/4/13 which is a Saturday, so please get your comments to me
by Friday 5/3/13. If you are not going to be able to meet this deadline or are going to need more
than the allotted hours, please let me know.

Most of you are also assigned to the Tierra Del Sol project and Soitec’s EIR for both of these
projects. | will be sending out separate emails with similar instructions.

Please ensure that all time spent on your review of these technical studies is charged to the Rugged
Solar account (PDS2012-3300-12-007). All review for Tierra Del Sol Solar and the Soitec EIR should
be charged separately to those accounts.

Thanks in advance to all of you!

Ashley
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